

No. R. 371

26 April 2007

ANIMAL DISEASES ACT, 1984
(ACT No. 35 OF 1984)

REGULATIONS: AMENDMENT

I, Lulama Xingwana, Minister of Agriculture, acting under section 31 of the Animal Diseases Act, 1984 (Act No. 35 of 1984), hereby make the regulation hereunder.

Lulama Xingwana
Minister of Agriculture

SCHEDULE

Definitions

1 In this Schedule any word or phrase to which a meaning has been assigned in the Act, shall have that meaning and unless the context otherwise indicates -

"the Act", means the Animal Diseases Act, 1984 (Act No. 35 of 1984); and

"the Regulations", means the Animal Diseases Regulations as published by Government Notice No. R. 2026 of 26 September 1986, as amended by Government Notices Nos. R. 2208 of 24 October 1986, R.266 of 13 February 1987, R. 2343 of 16 October 1987, R.884 of 5 May 1988 (as corrected by Government Notice No. R. 1043 of 3 June 1988), R. 394 of 1 March 1991 (as corrected by Government Notice No. R. 931 of 3 May 1991), R.2358 of 10 December 1993, R.1023 of 27 May 1994, R. 254 of 6 February 1997, R.1136 of 11 September 1998, R.361 of 7 April 2000, R. 443 of 25 May 2001, R. 885 of 21 September 2001 (as corrected by Government Notice No. R. 1386 of 21 December 2001). R. 162 of 24 February 2006, R. 163 of 24 February 2006, R. 864 of 1 September 2006 (as corrected by Government Notice No. R. 1059 of 27 October 2006) and R. 204 of 16 March 2007.

Amendment of Table 1 of the Regulations

- 2 Table 1 of the Regulations is hereby amended by
- (a) the deletion of the entry in respect of the controlled animal disease "Rabies";

(b) the insertion after the entry in respect of the controlled animal disease "Foot and mouth disease" of the following:

3. European swine fever / Classical swine fever / ~~Hog~~ cholera The eastern part of the Eastern Cape Province described as follows:

- (a) The whole of the District Municipality of O.R. Tambo.
- (b) The eastern portion ~~of~~ the District Municipality of Chris Hani including the following local municipalities: Engcobo, Intsika Yethu, ~~Emalahleni~~ and ~~Sakhisizwe~~.
- (c) The eastern portion ~~of~~ the District Municipality of Amathole including the following local municipalities: Mbashe, Mquma and that portion of the local municipality of Amahlathi north east ~~of~~ the Kei River.
- (d) The southern portion ~~of~~ the District Municipality of Alfred Nzo including those portions of the local municipality of ~~Umzimvubu~~ that lie between the N2 and the north-western border of the District Municipality of O. R. Tambo.

Amendment ~~of~~ Table 2 ~~of the~~ Regulations

- 3 Table 2 of the Regulations in the English text is hereby amended by the substitution of the "European swine fever" in column 1 for the animal disease of the following:
"European swine fever / Classical swine fever / Hog cholera"

Lulama Xingwana
Minister of Agriculture